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Me. Denise Savole, M.P.
House of Commiens
Dttzawa, Chttario

K18 OAB

R
Daﬂrh&@dd‘ﬁfe - g .

| am writing (n respongesio yolr comapRapdenss of Aprit 28, 2010,
regerding the propased water pirport rogubations W'Ws.

At the cutaek, | should nate thet iinere aro;many Sweps it In thio
reguiziory procaes, ad well a8 iy fuotors that may | act Lpon the prioritization ot
reguiatory amenaments, At this e, | am pleaned 1 fform you that the regulaton
amandment te the Canadian Aviation Regulations pertaining 1o water alnxarts le moving
forward. and | am conlidant that it can be finalized in-ine for pre-publication in the
Gaviade Gazsth, Part 1, by fal of U010, s

In closing, altow me o sesure you thal Transpon Canade'a Civil Avtation
directorate will maks svery effort to have:the:armandment pre<pubslished within the
indloated timeframs. ' de

thank yau for writing and for providing s With Your visws,
" Sinceraly,
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[ Gone

John Baird, rG M.P.
0.6, M. Dennis Bevinglton, M.r-;. - |
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Aprlt 28, 2010

The Honourahle John Balrd

Minlster of Tranaport, Inra=tructue and Communitles
4415 Gantre Blogk

Housa of Commons

Oitawa, Ontarle

K1A OAG

Dear Minleter,
Re: Gapadian Aviation Regulations and Standards for water airports

| am followirg up on your Marci letter In which you stated that, “In preparatlon for publication Iri
the Canada Gazette, Part 1, th draft Regulefione and Standards were reviewed by the
Department of Jugtios, and Ui regulatory change regarding water alrports was identifled as e
priority, As such, Transport Canada anticlpates that Treasury Board will apprdve Ganadiar
Aviatlon Regulation 308 i speing 2010, &t which time the proposed regulations and assoclated
standarde will be publlehed in the Canada Gazette, Part 1."

Almost two months later, on April 22, Kathie Keeley, Acting Chlef of Regulatary Affalra for
Tranaport Canada, wrote to ane of my constituents that "the draft waler airport regulations and
standarda will be delayed in given other regulatory priorities” and that "“We dan't expect for
the regulatlohs to be pre-published In the Canada Gazette Part 1 untll the fall 2010 at this point.”

This month marks the 10th anniversary of the certification of draft standards for the Victoria
Water Alrporl. How much leager can tha Sty of Victorla and lis cliizens be asksd o walt for the
faderal govammant lo pre-publish bs reaulations and siandards ~ the only time at which the
propassl becomes sublect to publlc review? Publlc confldence In the competency, prioritles and
integrity of the govemmert is steadlly baing aroded after & decade of delays,

Sincarely,

Denize Savole
Member of Patliament, Vistofia

CC: 8usan Waode, Jack Bragg, Frank Qatto, Marg Qandiner

D&/hs
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Minletra des Transports,

Minister of Transpur,
de Pinfrastruciure @t deg Collectivilés

mfrastrueiure and Communites

Ottawa, Cannrda K1AONS

MAR ~ 9 2010

Mg, Danlas Savoie, N.P.
House of Gommons
Ditawa, Ontarlo

K14 0AB

Dear lﬂ%@a&@b:
| am writing fn response to your correspondence of Jure &, 2008,

regarding the Canadlan Aviation Ragulations and Standards for water alrpotts. Flease
accept my apclogles for the delay in replving.

in preporation for publicanon in the Canada Gazette, Fart |, the drafi
Reputalions and Standards wens mylewed by the Deparfment of Justioe, and the
regqutatery change regarding water airports was idertified as & priarity. As such,
Vronepor Connde anticlpstén that Traasury Board will approve Canadian Avlation
Beaqulation H06 I sprng 2010, at which tims the propased regulations and asaatliated
standarda will be published in the Canady Gazetle, Part 1,

Please note that he crteria used‘tu cerily Viztora Harbour Water Airport
In 2000 ara in iine with ke propased regulatians and standards,

| would [Ike ta clarify that publication delrys wers nol celsad by regukilury
harmanization, a5 you suggestad In your later, Rether, hgher-prionty inillatives
cantributed to thesa delays, Far example, fallowing Septambxer 2001, there was a grsat
deal of regulatory affort reiated fo security. Thass effvrls ware fuliownd by the drafitng
of safety management systems regulations. m addition, Trarpor Canada Civil
Aviation undertosk a comprehensiva reorganization 16 provide more efficient,
rasponsive service to Industry and the travelling publio,

| trust that the foregoing has haen of assistance. Thank you for writing.

ﬁfnmﬁly,

.o Johm:Baird, P.C,, M.P.

Canada
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The Honourable John Baird

Minister of Trapsport, Infrastructure and Cammunilies
Tower C - 330 Sparks 3t.

Ottawa, Ontarjo IKLA 0N5

Yuue &, 2009
Dear Min. Baird,

It hiae been brouglt to my aitentlon by residents in my riding thet Transport Canada has
still not completed the final version of the Canadian Aviation Regulations and Standards,
CAR 306/326, for Water Afporta. I understand that Transport Canada will net have them
rendy unti] Septernber or October. It seema that apch tie the new proposed date
approaches the date hag been put off for another six monthe or so.

The Vlctoria Haxbour Ajrport was ‘certified’ on draft standards April 17, 2000, more than
nine yoars ago. My constituents would like to know, and so wonld I, whethet or not the
airport can continue to operate on, drafl standarde indefinitely.

1t is undetstanduble that the residents ave now wondering if the years of delay are an
indication that ceriifying this airport in this small havbeur on a shipping channel requires
an unachisvable hamonization of merine and avietion regulatory requirements.

Ts there 2 problom that is preventing these regulations and standards fom being
finalized? Tf there was an accident in the interim would some of the lability shift to the
Government of Canada given this unacceptable dslay?

I would appreciate recoiving anawers to these questions for uiy constituents.

Sincerely,

Dienise Savoie
Member of Parlimmenst, Victaria

CC; Blizabeth Greaves
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